

I have to respond to Marc Edwards today about two FOIA requests and need your info ASAP on this FOIA (6525-15) and FOIA 6526-15 (attached). Thanks!

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 5:58 PM

To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Copen, Leigh (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)

Subject: FOIA Reply Due by Noon on 9/16 - FW: 6525 - EXEC, ODWMA + Lansing District - due: 9/16/15

Importance: High

By noon on Wednesday, September 16, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the subject FOIA regarding the "Flint lead in water situation" (see link to FOIA request, below). If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

P.S. to Brad: I've already provided Mr. Edwards with the cost estimate to provide him with your statement to MLive, so I have that portion for Item 3 of this FOIA.

From: DEQFOIA

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:40 AM

To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); DEQ-RMD-FOIA

Subject: 6525 - EXEC, ODWMA + Lansing District - due: 9/16/15

2015FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	9/16/2015	EXEC, RMD	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6500 thru 6599\6525.pdf

This FOIA request was originally 6429-15, that is now separated into 3 requests, all with the same due date:

6429, 6525, 6526

I apologize for the confusion. Please call me if you have any questions.

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov